
University of Louisiana System

Background Check - RFP Questions

1- What are the anticipated number of background screening reports that will be ordered per year?
Response:    Approximately $4,023

2- Would you like the vendor to quote integration with your current Applicant Tracking System platform(s), if so who are the current ATS vendor(s) used by the institutions?
Response:    Please refer to the RFP for the requirements to qualify as a Proposer.

3- Who is the current vendor(s)? Do you happen to have the most recent bid tabulation that you could provide? Are there any issues with current vendor(s)?
Response:    TruView BSI, LLC is our current vendor. No, the bid tabulation is only available by public records request at doapublicrecords@la.gov. No, we have no issues with the current vendor.

4-

Response:  Section 3.1-Cost Evaluation changed to read: The Proposer with the lowest cost shall receive a maximum of 40 points. 
Other Proposers shall receive cost points based upon the following formula.
CCS = (LPC/TCP x 40)
Where:  CCS = Computed Cost Score (points) for Proposer being evaluated
   LPC = Lowest Proposed Cost of all Proposers
   TCP = Total Cost of Proposer being evaluated 

5-

6-

Response:  Per Part 1.9.8 of the Request for Proposal, "The Proposer shall provide prices and turnaround time in calendar days for each classification of background check in the cost schedule furnished in Attachment II. "

7- How would you also like the State of Louisiana Motor Vehicle Record fee to be handled?

8- Can you share the total number of transactions the State of LA anticipates processing in 2020? Percentage of growth year over year?
Response:    Approximately 4,023; Varies

9- Is there an ATS in place today?  If so, which ATS is the University of Louisiana System utilizing?
Response:  No, but individual institutions may use ATS integration.

10- How are you conducting the pre-employment screening today?
Response:  The current contractor, TruView BSI, LLC 

11- Who is the incumbent?
Response:  See response to #3 & 10

12- What is the largest challenge the University of Louisiana System faces today with the current process?
Response:  None

13-

Response:    Please refer to the RFP for the requirements to qualify as a Proposer. Proposal also may refer to  Section 1.9

14- What is the expected volume?
Response:    Approximately 4,023/year

15- Will any preference be given to companies that hold Professional Background Screeners Association (PBSA) accreditation?
Response:    Please refer to Part 3 of the Request for Proposal for the proposal scoring criteria. 

16- Cost Proposal: Would the University system accept additional item pricing for Federal Criminal Records?
Response:  Per Part 1.9.8 of the Request for Proposal, "The Proposer shall provide prices and turnaround time in calendar days for each classification of background check in the cost schedule furnished in Attachment II. "

17-  How many background checks were conducted in 2019?
Response:    Approximately 2,156 

18-  How many employees does the University currently employee? 
Response:    Approximately 12,802

19- What is the projected # of screenings per month (or annually) expected to be run?
Response:  Average 336/month and 4,023/year

20- Can you provide your current detailed pricing for the services outlines in  RFP #:3000014017?
Response:  
Standard Request
National Criminal History Search $2.00 
County/Parish Criminal History Search (Cost per County) $7.00 
Address Search $1.00 
Sex Offender Register $1.00 

Your table in Part 3: Evaluation indicates that pricing will have a maximum score of 40 points while your text underneath indicates that the vendor with lowest total cost will get 25 points. We would appreciate if you would explain where the 
additional 15 points for pricing would come from in your evaluation.

Does the Request for Proposal document need to be completed or just the Quote form?  If the Request for Proposal does need to be completed, what services are you wanting included in the Unit Price?  Would this include 7 year scope?  Is 
University Louisiana System wanting all names searched or just provided name?

Response:  Per Part 1.9.8 of the Request for Proposal, "The Proposer shall provide prices and turnaround time in calendar days for each classification of background check in the cost schedule furnished in Attachment II. " (Attachment I-
Scope of Services B.-National Criminal History Search-also be applicable to the proposer inquiry, "

Response:  See response to question #6 above. 

Please note your specification does not include searching the Federal District courts where an applicant has lived, attended school and worked going back 7 year, a small % of serious crimes are prosecuted at these courts and will not show up 
in a County/Parish or recommended you include "Unlimited Federal District Searches" for all districts National Criminal History, we strongly an applicant has lived, attended school and worked going back 7 years in your specification. We 
want to make sure that no criminal records are missed when performing your background screens reports.

In some cases, when performing the Education and Employment Verifications, the institution directs us to go to a Third party verifications company ie. The Work Number or National Student Clearinghouse, how do you want the vendor to 
handle these additional fees?
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